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From: White, Molly@DWR <Molly.White@water.ca.gov>  
Sent: Friday, April 8, 2022 7:09 AM 
To: Ekdahl, Erik@Waterboards <Erik.Ekdahl@waterboards.ca.gov> 
Cc: Riddle, Diane@Waterboards <Diane.Riddle@waterboards.ca.gov>; White, Kristin N. <knwhite@usbr.gov>; Hinojosa, 
Tracy@DWR <Tracy.Hinojosa@water.ca.gov>; Mizell, Tripp (James)@DWR <James.Mizell@water.ca.gov>; Aufdemberge, 
Amy L <Amy.Aufdemberge@sol.doi.gov>; Kiteck, E <ekiteck@usbr.gov>; Pettit, Tracy@DWR 
<Tracy.Pettit@water.ca.gov>; Leahigh, John@DWR <John.Leahigh@water.ca.gov> 
Subject: April 4, 2022 TUCO - Condition 1.d.iii 

EXTERNAL: 

In accordance with Condition 1.d.iii of the April 4, 2022 Order Conditionally Approving a Petition for 
Temporary Urgency Changes, on behalf of the Department of Water Resources and the U.S. Bureau of 
Reclamation, the following is a projection of State Water Project (SWP) and Central Valley Project (CVP) 
exports, the purposes and considerations for those exports, and an explanation of why it is in the public 
interest to export that water when D-1641 requirements are not being met. 

Beginning April 7, 2022 SWP CVP 

Planned exports 600 cfs 900 cfs 

Purpose, Considerations, and 
Public Interest 

This rate allows the SWP to supply 
water to Byron Bethany Irrigation 
District, who diverts from Clifton 
Court Forebay,  supply water to the 
SWP South Bay Public Water 
Agencies who are not directly 
connected to San Luis Reservoir and 
who rely on direct diversions from 
the Delta to meet their municipal 
and industrial demands due to 
limited or exhausted local storage 
and a lack of sufficient alternative 
supplies, and move to San Luis 
Reservoir to meet minimum human 
health and safety demands later in 
the year. 

This rate allows the CVP the ability to 
maintain a one-unit operation.  Water 
exported at Jones Pumping Plant is 
primarily diverted for meeting 
municipal and industrial (M&I) public 
health and safety demands, wildlife 
refuge demands as required under 
CVPIA and senior water right holder 
obligations. 

If you have any questions, please reach out to me or Kristin White of Reclamation. 

Molly 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 
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Molly White, P.E. 
CA Department of Water Resources 
SWP Water Operations Manager 
Office:  916-574-2722 
Cell: 916-471-8038 
 
 


